
From: Karl Chuck
To: David Vazquez
Subject: FW: Bliss Products and Services, Inc.
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 8:13:52 AM
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Bliss certificate approved by COI yesterday 1/22.  KC
 

Karl Chuck
Parks Manager - Athletics and Parks
Parks and Recreation and Cultural Arts

Email: KChuck@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 954-921-3404

From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 5:33 PM
To: Karl Chuck <KChuck@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: Bliss Products and Services, Inc.

 
Acceptable.
 
 
Certificate of Insurance 

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of
Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

 
From: Karl Chuck <KChuck@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 3:49 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Bliss Products and Services, Inc.

 
Bliss furnishes and installs playground at City parks.   
 
 
Karl Chuck
Parks Manager - Athletics and Parks
Parks and Recreation and Cultural Arts

mailto:KChuck@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:DVazquez@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:KChuck@hollywoodfl.org
tel:954-921-3404
mailto:KChuck@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org

Hellywood

FLORIDA






SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE


INSURER F :


INSURER E :


INSURER D :


INSURER C :


INSURER B :


INSURER A :


NAIC #


NAME:
CONTACT


(A/C, No):
FAX


E-MAIL
ADDRESS:


PRODUCER


(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE


INSURED


REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES


IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).


THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.


OTHER:


(Per accident)


(Ea accident)


$


$


N / A


SUBR
WVD


ADDL
INSD


THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.


$


$


$


$PROPERTY DAMAGE


BODILY INJURY (Per accident)


BODILY INJURY (Per person)


COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT


AUTOS ONLY


AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED


SCHEDULEDOWNED


ANY AUTO


AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY


Y / N


WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY


OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under


ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE


$


$


$


E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT


E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE


E.L. EACH ACCIDENT


ER
OTH-


STATUTE
PER


LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP


(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF


POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)


EXCESS LIAB


UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE


$AGGREGATE


$


OCCUR


CLAIMS-MADE


DED RETENTION $


$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG


$GENERAL AGGREGATE


$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY


$MED EXP (Any one person)


$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED


$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)


COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY


CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR


GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:


POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)


CANCELLATION


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE


ACORD 25 (2016/03)


© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.


CERTIFICATE HOLDER


The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


HIRED
AUTOS ONLY


1/16/2025


HDINS,Inc dba Harry Daniel Insurance
P.O. 2077
Cartersville, GA  30120


770-382-8954 770-386-4081


www.hdins.com AYP070759 Cincinnati Specialty Underwriters 13037


Twin City Fire Insurance Co. 29459


Sentinel Insurance Co, Ltd 11000


Certain Underwriters at Lloyd's, London


Westchester Surplus Lines Insurance Co 10172


A 1,000,000CSU0024940 1/17/2025 1/17/2026


100,000


✓


5,000


✓


1,000,000


✓ Contract & XCU


3,000,000
✓ $5000 Deductible per claim


3,000,000✓


C 20UECKN3349 7/29/2024 7/29/2025 1,000,000


✓


✓ ✓


A CSU0024939 1/17/2025 1/17/2026 5,000,000✓


5,000,000✓


0
B 20WECAT3242 7/29/2024 7/29/2025 ✓


1,000,000
Y


1,000,000
1,000,000


C IM-Installation 20SBAZT2793 4/19/2024 4/19/2025 $100,000  ($2500 deductible)
D Professional Liability HPL24-0075 4/28/2024 4/28/2025 $1,000,000 per claim ($10,000 retention)
A Network Security & Electr Media Liab CSU0202058 1/17/2025 1/17/2026 $100,000 per claim/aggregate


H. L. Daniel


Meg Stover


MStover@hdins.com


E Contractors Pollution Liability G74452280 002 1/17/2025 1/17/2026 $1,000,000 each condition/$2,000,000 Agg


Bliss Products and Services, Inc.
6831 S. Sweetwater Rd.
Lithia Springs GA  30122


83587415


✓


✓


✓


City of Hollywood
PO Box 229045
2600 Hollywood Blvd.
Hollywood FL  33022


--See Attached Remarks Schedule--
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ACORD 101 (2008/01)
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.


THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: FORM TITLE:


ADDITIONAL REMARKS


ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page           of


AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:
LOC #:


AGENCY


CARRIER NAIC CODE


POLICY NUMBER


NAMED INSURED


EFFECTIVE DATE:


Information provided by this certificate (including any addendum/attachment) is strictly
limited per State of Georgia statute OCGA 33-24-19.1.


GENERAL LIABILITY: Additional insured for ongoing and completed operations, on a primary
and non-contributory basis, when required by executed written contract per form, CSGA437
12/13.


GENERAL LIABILITY: Waiver of subrogation when required by executed written contract per
form, CSGA4087 12/12.


AUTO LIABILITY: Additional insured, on a primary and non-contributory basis, and waiver of
subrogation when required by executed written contract per form, HA9916 12/21.


EXCESS LIABILITY: General Liability, Auto Liability and Workers' Compensation policies are
all listed on the Schedule of Underlying Insurance. Additional insured and waiver of
subrogation per forms, CSCX100 02/13 and CSCX 207 10/20.


WORKERS' COMP: Waiver of subrogation when required by executed written contract per form,
WC000313.


A


HDINS,Inc dba Harry Daniel Insurance Bliss Products and Services, Inc.
6831 S. Sweetwater Rd.
Lithia Springs GA  30122


25 ACORD 25  (03/16)


ADDENDUM/DOO


HOLDER:
ADDRESS:


City of Hollywood
PO Box 229045 2600 Hollywood Blvd. Hollywood FL 33022
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


The afore-mentioned forms on the ADDENDUM/DOO apply to: City of Hollywood


A


HDINS,Inc dba Harry Daniel Insurance Bliss Products and Services, Inc.
6831 S. Sweetwater Rd.
Lithia Springs GA  30122


25 Certificate of Liability (03/16)


ADDENDUM


HOLDER:
ADDRESS:


City of Hollywood
PO Box 229045 2600 Hollywood Blvd. Hollywood FL 33022
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CSU0024940
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CSU0024940
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Bliss Products and Services, Inc.


20UECKN3349
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CSU0024939


83587415 | A | 25-26 Master+ Cert | Yami Martinez | 1/16/2025 2:34:35 PM (EST) | Page 12 of 20







83587415 | A | 25-26 Master+ Cert | Yami Martinez | 1/16/2025 2:34:35 PM (EST) | Page 13 of 20







83587415 | A | 25-26 Master+ Cert | Yami Martinez | 1/16/2025 2:34:35 PM (EST) | Page 14 of 20







83587415 | A | 25-26 Master+ Cert | Yami Martinez | 1/16/2025 2:34:35 PM (EST) | Page 15 of 20







83587415 | A | 25-26 Master+ Cert | Yami Martinez | 1/16/2025 2:34:35 PM (EST) | Page 16 of 20







83587415 | A | 25-26 Master+ Cert | Yami Martinez | 1/16/2025 2:34:35 PM (EST) | Page 17 of 20







83587415 | A | 25-26 Master+ Cert | Yami Martinez | 1/16/2025 2:34:35 PM (EST) | Page 18 of 20







CSU0024939
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Bliss Products and Services, Inc.


7/29/2025


7/29/2024


20WECAT3242
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You don't often get email from notification@ecertsonline.com. Learn why this is important

P.O. Box 229045
City of Hollywood, Florida 33022

Email: KChuck@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 954-921-3404

www.HollywoodFL.org

Banner

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-
mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

 
From: ecertsonline <notification@ecertsonline.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 2:35 PM
To: Karl Chuck <KChuck@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: [EXT]Cert No. 83587415 - Certificate: Bliss Products and Services, Inc. -

 

This ACORD 25 (03/16) Certificate of Liability has been sent to you by Yami Martinez of
or on behalf of HDINS,Inc dba Harry Daniel Insurance. This is an automated email do not
reply. Send reply to: Yami@hdins.com.

Please find attached the certificate of insurance for Bliss Products and Services, Inc.

Thank you,

This document was created by eCertsONLINE.

The attached or linked document(s) contain certification of insurance coverage for the insured named
in the subject above. Your company is listed as the organization requesting receipt of these
documents.

If this document is sent via e-mail, you must click on the link below. The linked document is in a pdf
format, and you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader installed on your system. To download the Adobe
Reader for free, visit www.Adobe.com.

If you have any questions regarding the content of this message, you should contact the
Producer/Agency listed on the attached/linked documents.

To find out more about how you can create, send and receive all of your Certificates of Insurance or
Evidences of Property documents via email, fax, US mail or next day mail, call Insurance Visions at

mailto:notification@ecertsonline.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:KChuck@hollywoodfl.org
tel:954-921-3404
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollywoodfl.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDVazquez%40hollywoodfl.org%7C6acfeb3af30c48c8d34a08dd3bafc626%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638732348331110962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wON3%2FtCFpBkHabs1plTKpUOYOrHusXz%2BZKg3RfHdgGY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollywoodfl.org%2F1537%2FCentennial-Celebration&data=05%7C02%7CDVazquez%40hollywoodfl.org%7C6acfeb3af30c48c8d34a08dd3bafc626%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638732348331196298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eEJESCUNEs03L93yA1qUlfwQg1J%2FxdeqhTCZvoaT0BA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:notification@ecertsonline.com
mailto:KChuck@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:Yami@hdins.com?subject=RE%3A+Cert+No%2E+83587415+%2D+Certificate%3A+Bliss+Products+and+Services%2C+Inc%2E+%2D
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.adobe.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDVazquez%40hollywoodfl.org%7C6acfeb3af30c48c8d34a08dd3bafc626%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638732348331208854%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2yrUIK3kHlVmj5yt14XRup03q6bVVnQSN5s2%2FrYSOhQ%3D&reserved=0


(800) 497-9996, or visit our web site at www.eCertsONLINE.com.

Click on the following link to retrieve and print the documents.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecertsonline.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDVazquez%40hollywoodfl.org%7C6acfeb3af30c48c8d34a08dd3bafc626%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638732348331221362%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=adxwRov87R7qPIgYaB11wx4LpQ4ym0p%2BqHasOGNSuPk%3D&reserved=0

